From: Pfingsten. Jonathan

To: dchamberlain@usindt.com; klehman@usindt.com

Cc: Reichard, Michael

Subject: U.S. Inspection and NDT, LLC - Mail Control 617182 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 10:35:00 AM

Attachments: L37-35583-01.617182.RAl.pdf

Good morning,
| have attached our request for additional information concerning your NRC license application.

Please feel free to contact either Mike or | via email or at the numbers listed in the attached
document.

We would prefer an emailed response for the sake of timeliness, however you are welcome to mail
in your reply instead if you prefer. Please note that regardless of the means of response (signed pdf
or signed mailed original), we need the signature of a senior management official.

Thank you,

Jonathan Pfingsten

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RI/DNMS/CIRDA

(610) 337-5170


mailto:Jonathan.Pfingsten@nrc.gov
mailto:dchamberlain@usindt.com
mailto:klehman@usindt.com
mailto:Michael.Reichard@nrc.gov

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD.
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

January 17, 2020

David Chamberlain, Chief Operating Officer
U.S. Inspection and NDT, LLC

111 School Street

Harrison Valley, PA 16927

SUBJECT:  U.S.INSPECTION AND NDT, LLC, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION, MAIL CONTROL NO.617182

Dear Mr. Chamberlain:

This is in reference to your application dated November 25, 2019, requesting a new NRC
License. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional information:

1. Please include a statement that Kristina M. Lehman is authorized to make statements to
the NRC on behalf of your organization. The current delegation of authority does not
contain an authorization her to make commitments to the NRC on your organization’s
behalf. This delegation of authority must be signed by a senior manager.

2. Please include a statement that U.S. Inspection & NDT affirms the commitments and
statements made in your November 25, 2019 application which was signed by your
proposed Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). This statement must be signed by a senior
manager.

3. Confirm that there will be no permanent storage locations in NRC jurisdiction. The
application states that the only permanent storage vault is in Harrison Valley, PA.

4. Item 8 — Training for Radiographers and Radiographer’s Assistants
a. Please provide an outline for the training U.S. Inspection & NDT, LLC will provide
employees concerning the O&E Procedures, HAZMAT, Security Measures,

Annual Radiation Safety Refresher Training.

b. Please submit your procedures for experienced radiographers who have worked
for another licensee.

c. For training provided by U.S. Inspection & NDT, LLC, please specify the
qualifications of your instructors and describe their experience with radiography.
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d. Please confirm whether copies of the regulations, license, and O&E procedures
provided to all radiographers and radiographer’s assistants.

e. Please confirm whether both radiographers and radiographer’s assistants are
required to take each exam.

f. Operating & Emergency Procedures Exam
i. Q45 — Update if Instadose exemptions not granted
5. Item 10.6, “Occupational Dosimetry” requests licensees state either or the following:
a. If adjustment is necessary, the devices will be returned to the manufacturer. OR,

b. If adjustment is necessary, in-house procedures for adjustments are described.

Your Operating & Emergency procedures simply require your employees to remove
devices from service, document the equipment performance problems in inspection
forms, and segregate or otherwise red-tag the equipment to prevent inadvertent use.

Please state if you intend to have devices returned to the manufacturer or provide an
adequate description of your process if you intend to make adjustments as needed in-
house.

6. Section 3.1.10 of O&E procedures contains guidance on steps to take if an alarming rate
meter alarms unexpectedly. Please include instructions to cease work and retract the
source to its safe, shielded position similar to step 3.1.4 of the O&E procedures.
Additionally, include instructions that have the individuals involved contact the RSO, not
resume operations until authorized by the RSO or designee, and that if the RSO or
designee cannot rule out radiation exposure to the individual, then process the personal
dosimetry device within 24 hours.

7. Section 3.1 of O&E / Instadose - You originally requested an exemption associated with
the use of Instadose personnel monitoring dosimeters. Subsequently, in a telephone
conversation, you verbally indicated your intent to withdraw this exemption request.
Please confirm in writing that you would like to withdraw your request for the use of
Instadose personnel monitoring dosimeters and state that “Radiography personnel will
wear film, thermoluminescent dosimeter, or other personal dosimetry processed and
evaluated by a processor accredited by the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation
Program and exchanged at the required frequency.”

Please note that this does not prohibit your from resubmitting your exemption request at
a later time.

8. Source Retrieval — Please provide the “Source Retrieval Procedure” referenced in
Section 15.6 of your O&E Procedure for NRC review.

9. Please confirm that the proposed maintenance and operating procedures for exposure
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devices and source changers are in accordance with the manufacturer’s guidance.

Additionally, the following items are being brought to your attention but do not require a formal
response:

1. Item 10.8, “Quarterly Maintenance” — Appendix K of your Operating and Emergency
Procedures contains your Quarterly Maintenance & Inspection Checklist. The checklist
references many but not all of the items found in your O&E procedures for quarterly
maintenance (Sections 11.3, 11.6, 11.9, and 11.12). Additionally, the checklist does not
refer the inspector to the relevant section for instructions.

2. HAZMAT Training Exam — The following observations were identified during a review of
your proposed exam.

a. Q15 may be viewed as subjective unless your training material explicitly listed a
particular answer as the “cornerstone” of all shipping paper descriptions and
packing markings.

b. Q18 — Type A packages are not the only type of shipping containers. A more
generic answer would be that NRC/DOT specifications/regulations must be met.

c. Q35-49 CFR 177.834 contains general requirements for loading and unloading
packages containing radioactive material.

3. O&E Procedures

a. The NRC replaced the Increased Controls for risk significant quantities of
radioactive materials with NRC Part 37. References to the old Increased
Controls may be removed.

b. Appendix H still lists Vermont as falling under NRC jurisdiction. Vermont is now
an Agreement State and thus no longer falls under NRC jurisdiction.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at:

Michael Reichard

Mail Control No. 617182

USNRC, Region |

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2100 Renaissance Boulevard

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Or
michael.reichard@nrc.qov

Reference — Michael Reichard
Mail Control No. 617182




mailto:michael.reichard@nrc.gov
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In order to continue prompt review of your application, we request that you submit your
response to this letter within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter.

An electronic version of the NRC'’s regulations is available on the NRC Web Site at:
www.nrc.gov. Additional information regarding use of radioactive materials may be obtained on
the NRC Web Site at: http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/mat-toolkits.html. This site also
provides the link to the toolbox for updated information on the revised regulations for naturally-
occurring and accelerator-produced radioactive materials (NARM).

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
NRC’s document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at:
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. Please be aware that you may request that certain
portions of your submittal to NRC be withheld form public disclosure as proprietary information.
To do this, you must execute an affidavit as specified in 10 CFR 2.390. You must list all
portions that you wish to be held proprietary, along with your reasoning as to why that is
appropriate. While it is allowable, please refrain from submitting proprietary information in
support of a license unless necessary. Keep in mind that all NRC licenses are considered to be
in the public domain, and therefore may be viewed by any member of the public who requests to
see them.

If you have any questions regarding this request for additional information, please contact either
myself at 610-337-6945 or at Michael.Reichard@nrc.gov or Jonathan Pfingsten at 610-337-
5170 or Jonathan.Pfingsten@nrc.gov.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
. Digitally signed by Michael
MIChaeI C C. Reichard
H Date: 2020.01.17 10:19:49
Reichard g

Michael Reichard, Health Physicist
Commercial, Industrial, R&D

and Academic Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Region |

License No. 37-35583-01
Docket No. 03039215
Mail Control No. 617182

CC: Kristina M. Lehman, RSO
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U.S. INSPECTION AND NDT, LLC, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, MAIL
CONTROL NO.617182 DATED JANUARY 17, 2020

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\WBL Documents\WBL License RANL37-35583-01.617182.RAl.docx

SUNSI Review Complete: Jonathan Pfingsten

After declaring this document “An Official Agency Record” it will be released to the Public.
“E” = Copy w/ attach/encl “N” = No copy

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: “C” = Copy w/o attach/encl
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